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Filing Receipt 

Filed Date - 2025-06-06 02:53:48 PM 

Control Number - 57389 

Item Number - 18 



Thomas J. Gleeson 
Chairman 

Courtney K. Hjaltman 
Commissioner 

Greg Abbott 
Governor 

Kathleen Jackson 
Commissioner 

Connie Corona 
Executive Director 

Public Utility Commission of Texas 

TO: Shelah Cisneros 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Rebecca Nash White 7w" 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE : Docket No . 51389 - Petition of Blackjack Block II , LLC to Amend Aqua Water 
Supply Corporation's Certificate ofConvenience and Necessity in Caldwell County 
Streamlined Expedited Release 

DATE: June 6,2025 

On May 20,2025, I filed a Proposed Order in the above-referenced and numbered docket. 

On June 3,2025, Blackjack Block II, LLC filed exceptions to the Proposed Order. The 
exceptions raise matters that were already considered when the Proposed Order was drafted. I do 
not recommend any changes to the Proposed Order in response to Blackj ack' s exceptions. 

The Proposed Order remains ready for the Commissioners' consideration. 
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